OFFICE OF THE
MANIPUR STATE AIDS CONTROL SOCIETY
IMPHAL, MANIPUR

No. 1089/corr/MACS/NGO/08 Imphal, the 4" March,2010
To,

The Chief Functionary

Subject: - Poor performance of ICTC referral.

Sir,

With reference to your monthly reports of April.09 to Jan.2010 sent to MACS every
month, it has been noticed that you are unable to achieve the target of ICTC referral so far
which is one of the key activities of TI. As per NACO norms, you are supposed to refer 10% of
your clients every month for testing. In case of continued poor referral, MACS may be forced
to fix your target for the next year on the basis of the number of clients referred for testing.

You are requested to immediately gear up the ICTC perfonnance This is critical & top priority
activity if we are to successfully tackle the menace of HIV/AIDS in Manipur.

pLe¥he

(Pradeep Kumar Jha)
Project Director
Manipur State AIDS Control Society
Imphal, Manipur

Endt No. 1089/corr/MACS/NGO/08 Imphal, the 4® March,2010
Copy to:
1. P.S. to the Commissioner (Health & F.W), Govt. of Manipur, President, MACS.

2.  Dr. Neeraj Dhingra, Assistant Dlrector General (TI) Nanona] AIDS Comrol Organmon. New Delhi-110001
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